Nurul Yakin

From: Andi Ahmad DJ Sahupala

Sent: 12 Juli 2017 10:50

To: Nurul Yakin

Subject: FW: Seat Confirmation Reman Core Inspection Training_July 18-20, 2017 at STC Balikpapan
Attachments: 073_Seat Confirmation Reman Core Inspection Training_July 18-20, 2017.pdf

Andi Ahmad Dj Sahupala
Learning & Training Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center

Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19, Cileungsi, Bogor 16820

Tel. +62 21 8233 361 Ext. 118 ¢ Mobile: +62 811 9599 785
andi.sahupala@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Andi Ahmad DJ Sahupala

Sent: 12 Juli 2017 8:45

To: Novian Meidiya

Cc: Sumardi

Subject: FW: Seat Confirmation Reman Core Inspection Training_July 18-20, 2017 at STC Balikpapan

Mas Novian, boleh minta account charge nya.
Terima kasih.

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

From: Yusvira Mutia Dewi

Sent: 10 Juli 2017 14:30

To: Khudori; Budi H Setyono; Muhamad Nasrun Tasman; Khairi Rahman; Donny E M Timbulen; Mohammad Ansori; Roso Irnawan; Parsaoran Siahaan; Wisnu Wahyu
Satrianto; Igbal Fakhruzzaman Anshari; Elfrida Piliang; Ratna Jamilah; Susilo; Lilik Sutarius; Fenti Arida; Andi Ahmad DJ Sahupala; Andri Putrantomo; Abang Muhammad
Irman

Cc: Devi Sumarhadi; V. Arisiani Wulandari; Novian Meidiya; Andi Mauraga; Istigomah; Khoiril Anwar; M. Rahman; Eko Hariadi; Dimas Satya Adi Putra; Alvin Nurkholis;
Hananto Bentar; Nanda Irvandy Malau; Renny Desyani Sundara; Indrasuara LS Si'lang; Krisna Wijaya Kusuma; Wisnu Wahyu Satrianto; Deddy Dwiyono; Irsyadi
Maywidihtama; Elfrida Piliang; Les Bertossi; Azwan Zamroni; Budianto; Maria lvony Ratnawati; Hendrix Agung Apriwinarto; Fanny Mamahit; Ichsan Manzali; David Dwi
Asmoro; Palti Timeyer Hutajulu; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Sumardi

Subject: Seat Confirmation Reman Core Inspection Training_July 18-20, 2017 at STC Balikpapan

Dear All,
As per agreed schedule, Reman Core Inspection Training would be conducted on July 18-20, 2017 at STC Balikpapan

Should you need further information related to this event, please don’t hesitate to contact us.
Thank you for your kind attention ©

Best Regards,

Yusvira Mutia Dewi (Dewi)
Learning & Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama

Northern Kalimantan Division

JI. Jendral Sudirman No.848

Balikpapan, 76114, East Kalimantan, Indonesia

Tel. +62 542 762810 Ext. 4223 « Mobile: +62 812 5399 8777
yusvira.dewi@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id




A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message

is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."



